Giorgia Foddis

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Giorgia Foddis focuses on banking law and structured finance, advising banks, financial intermediaries, listed companies and financial institutions. She has also acquired experience in real estate finance, DCM transactions and derivative contracts. She is regularly involved in structured finance transactions and securitisations of performing and non-performing receivables, across various asset classes.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2024

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2020 – 2023

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2015 - 2020

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Intern | 2014 – 2015 Studio Legale Fontana Ros, Bolzano, Italy

EDUCATION

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

201

LL.M., Corporate and Commercial Law, London School of Economics and Political Science, London, United Kingdom

201

Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università degli Studi di Trento, Trento, Italy



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 10th July 1988
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail gfoddis@legance.it
- Website
 www.legance.com
- Office Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets



Non Performing Loans